
 

 

07/07/2022 

 

22007211Public Tender No. 

Goods: Steel Plates 

Please see below EAPC clarifications and replies to questions and comments received from 

potential participants:  

EAPC replies and clarifications below become an integral part of this Tender and will force the  

bidders.  

 

EAPC Replies 

 

Reply Question  

We need a certificate EN10204 3.2 of LLOYDS 
DNV or TUV are also acceptable. 
 

 Italian principals MARCEGAGLIA PALINI BERTOLIOur 
is interested in offering for your tender (see 
attached brochure)  

 
They are asking regarding the requirement in your 
attached specification : “Mill Test Certificate and 
third part inspection LLOYDS.” 

 
Do you mean you need a certificate EN10204 3.2 of 
LLOYDS ?  
Or 
Do you mean the manufacturer’s test certificate 
EN10204 3.1 and a visual inspection by third party 
LLOYDS ?  

 
Does it have to be LLOYDS or in RINA or DNV or TUV 
also acceptable ? 

 
 

1.  

The Manufacturer will provide Eur1 Certificate 
with the goods or Manufacturer that will 
provide US Certificate of Origin or equivalent 
invoice declaration. 

Can you please advise if the raw material for the 
requested plates MUST be of western origin> 
Will you also accept\consider raw material 
originated in South Korea?  

 

2.  

 


